



Ritron, Incorporated
505 W. Carmel Drive · Carmel, IN 46032
P. O. Box 1998 · Carmel, IN 46082
Ph: 317-846-1201 Fax: 317-846-4978
Email: ritron@ritron.com
Web Site: www.ritron.com

March 18, 2010

Timco Engineering, Inc.
849 NW State Road 45
P.O. Box 370
Newberry, Florida 32669

Re: FCC ID Change

To Whom It May Concern,

Pursuant of FCC Part 2.933 (b), Ritron, Inc. requests a change in the identification of the following Type Accepted equipment.

<u>Original ID</u>	<u>Original Grant</u>	<u>Requested ID Change</u>
R72EP100	11/07/2007	AIERIT29-150
R72EP400	11/07/2007	AIERIT29-450

The differences between the equipment with the original identification and the equipment with the identification change are:

1. The original manufacturer model name and number will be replaced with the Ritron model name and number.
2. Any label with reference to the original manufacturer will be replaced with the Ritron name.
3. There will be no mechanical or electrical changes made to the original equipment.
Therefore, all original test results will continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment.

The following documents are included with the request of identification change:

1. Photographs required by FCC Part 2.1033 (b)(7) or (c)(12) showing the exterior appearance of the equipment and the operating controls available to the user.
2. Drawings of the new FCC ID label.
3. Completed FCC Form 731 for each request of identification change.

Regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Kevin G. Matson".

Kevin G. Matson
Senior Project Manager
RITRON, Inc.
kmatson@ritron.com